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October 7, 1986

President Ronald Reagan ;1V“dbuk’5

The White House ,/7ZL/~ﬂ’ﬂ¢i5

whshinefAn, D.C. 20500 [

e Wc& £%- Sk
Dear Mr. President: ({

Each year the United Methodist Churches of Florida sponsor a U.N.~-
Washington Seminar on National and International Affairs for Youth.
High school seniors and college students from across the state par-
ticipate in this time of study at the U.N. and in Washington. This
1s the twenty-sixth year that we have conducted these seminars.
This. year's seminar theme will be "Star Wars."

AsmcIRTDwE—

Because this issue is one that your administration has had to struggle
with, we _would like to request a briefing with you or a member of

your staff about the orricial position Qf your admln;gggg;;gn This
woutd-nrake—-4 Freat 1mpact on these young people as they struggle

to formulate their opinion about the United State's role in this
region.

the White House on either Thursday, February 5, 6r Friday, February

Through Senator Lawton Chiles' office, we have reguested a tour of
6, 1987. Wo ' i far Qﬁf‘graﬂp:to<22g;

. wWith you during

o) ur of the White House, or while we are in Washington these
two days?
S —

I thank you for your time and consideration of this request and hope
that we can meet with you.

Singerely
Y4 -

The Reverend Kim M. Joyner
Conference Coordinator of Youth Ministries

KMJ /mk
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October 7, 1986

President Ronald Reagan
The White House
Washangt&n, D.C. 20500

\.

Dear Mr. Pre51dent-

Each year the United Methodist Churches of Florida sponsor a U.N.
Washington Semlnar on National and International Affairs for Youth
High school senidrs and college students from across the state par-
ticipate in this time of study at the U.N. and in Washington. This
1s the twenty-sixth year that we have conducted these seminars.

This year's seminar theme w1ll be "Star Wars.
Because this issue is one that your administration has had to struggle
with, we would like to request a briefing with you or a member of -
your staff about the official position. of your administratlon. This
woutd make-a §Feat Impact on these young people as they struggle

to formulate their opinion about the United State's role in this
region.

the White House on either Thursday, February 5 r Friday, February
6, 1987. Would it _he.possible for od?“qrvﬁp'to et with you during
oUr—tdur of the White House, or while we are in Washington ‘these

two days? . o

Through Senator Lawton Chiles' office, we have reiuested a tour of

I thank you for your time and consideration of this request and hope
that we can meet with you.

Singerely éﬂm\/
)("/:j //%&\ - ﬂm’fu{? @ A W

The Reverend Kim M. Joyner
Conference Coordinator of Youth Ministries

KMJ /mk

1140 E. McDonald ¢ P.O. Box 3767 ¢ Lakeland, Florida 33802 ¢ 813/688-5563, 800-282-8011












November 17, 1986

Dear Reverend Joyner:

Thank you for your recent letter wherein you expressed a
desire for the U.N.-Washington Seminar of the United
Methodist Churches of Florida to meet with the President
or a member of the staff to discuss the Administration's
position on Star Wars when they are in Washington on
Faebruary 5-6, 1987.

Unfortunately, the President’'s schedule is so heavily
committed for the early months of next year, that I cannot
foresee the opportunity when he would be able to see this
group. However, your request for a meeting with a White
House staff member has been hrought to the attention of
the Office of Public Liaison.

The President wighes me to convey to you his best wishes.

Sinceraly,

FREDERICK J. RYAN, JR.
Director, Presidential
Appointments and Scheduling

The Reverend Kim M. Joyner

Conference Coordinator of
Youth Ministries

Post Qffice Box 3767

Lakeland, FL 33802

FJR/ABC/aaw 11FJR

D

cc: w/incoming t$-Mari Maseng

e



REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENTS

To: Officer-in-charge
Appointments Center
Room 060, OEOB

Please admit the following appointments on ; / L

0 87

for__oreen [énl—(nv-s\ I

of

o (.

’

(NAME OF PERSON 'ﬂED)

See.  atshed Lt
\U&H TOBVJ
e S

MEETING LOCATION

{AGENCY)}

Building % Oeog Requested by 2& C’L‘a 1

J_& N-SC» ol {brt'vé

. Room No. q?ﬂ Room No._‘.iLTelephone é :.J» 7 (@]
Time of Meeting 7:00 o Date of request ;"J ‘S—zg ?—

Additions and/or changes made by telephone should be limited to five {5) names or less.

-APPOINTMENTS CENTER: SIG/OEOB — 395-6046 or WHITE HOUSE — 456-6742

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

SSF 2037 (03-81)
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® WOMEN'S DIVISION,
GENERAL BOARD OF GLOBAL MINISTRIES

® GENERAL BOARD OF CHURCH AND SOCIETY

March 26, 1987

Mr. Matt Zachari

The White House

01d Executive Office Building
Room 196

Washington, DC 20500

Dear Matt:

I spoke with Carol and Lydia in your office and unfortunately
have not been able to reach you directly.

I am writing because one of our seminar groups would like to have
a briefing at the 01d Executive Office Building at 10:30am on
Friday April 3, 1987 on U.S. arms control policy and touching on
current nuclear issues ranging from SDI and the ABM treaty.

Because 1 have not been able to reach you directly, I am
currently arranging for a speaker from the U.S. Arms Control

and Disarmament Agency. It appears that they can come up with

a speaker if you can arrange for a briefing space for 42 high
school youth and 5 adults. The group will have 1Ds ready and we
can have a 1list to you the morning for April 2.

I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thanks for helping
arrange this briefing.

Sincergly,

—

Andres Th s
Seminar Designer
Washington, DC

cc: Barbara Kent
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& WOMEN’S DIVISION,
GENERAL BOARD OF GLOBAL MINISTRIES

® GENERAL BOARD OF CHURCH AND SOCIETY
March 26, 1987

Ms. Barbara Kent

Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
Public Affairs

Room 5847

320 21st Street, NW

Washington, DC 20451

Dear Barbara:

This is to confirm our request for a speaker this coming Friday,
April 3, 1987 at 10:30am at the 01d Executive Office Building.

I have spoken to Lydia in Matt Zachari's office (White House
Public Liaison, Tel # 456-6270) and she will speak to Matt about
finding a room for our briefing.

The group is made up of 42 high school students and five adults
from mid Tennessee. They will have already studied the theme of
the United Methodist Bishops Pastoral, "In Defense of Creation:
the Nuclear Crisis and a Just Peace', for two days in New

York. They will have heard from Mr. Richard Horne from the U.S.
Mission to the U.N. speak on U.S. Policy and the Nuclear Crisis.
Therefore, maybe your speaker can concentrate on current efforts

to bring about arms control and touch on the topics of ABM, and
SDI.

Thanks for your help in getting a speaker for our group.

Sincerely,

Andres Thomas
Seminar Designer
Washington, DC

cc: Mr. Matt Zachari u///



Waluut Groue
- United Methodist Chureh

PORTLAND ROAD AND DUSTY LANE
ROUTE 1, BOX 420
COTTONTOWN, TENNESSEE 37048

PARSONAGE & CHURCH PHONE
615-672-3286

March 27, 1987

Matthew Zackley, Public Liason Office
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington D.C.

Dear Mr. Zackley:

For the past twenty-three years, the Tennessee Conference of the
United Methodist Church has sponsored a Youth Study Tour for high
school juniors and seniors. This trip takes place in New York City
and Washington D.C. It is educational and spiritual in nature,
with a topic studied each year. This year the group is studying
"The Nuclear Crisis and A Just Peace". It should be informative
and educational for the youth and their counselors.

I am writing this letter to request a special briefing on "Arms
Control Issues". Senator Jim Sasser from Tennessee 1s also working
on the facilitation of this request. I am making this request for S
Friday, April 3 at 10:30 a.m. This would be an important event for . s#"
these young people and would be a highlight of our Study Tour!

If the request can be granted, please confirm this with Andres Thomas,
who 1s our Seminar Designer at the United Methodist Seminar Building
on Capitol Hill. He can be contacted at this number: 488-5611.

I will certainly appreciate your doing what you can to arrange this
important meeting for us.

Thank you for your assistance in this interest and concern of mine.

I am very grateful for the opportunity to lead this tour and try to
arrange for the most informative activities and meetings. This would
certainly enhance our Study Tour with the briefing.

Sincerely,

Curtis Adams,
Study Tour Director

Copy: Audrey Armstead, Senator Jim Sasser's Office
Andreg Thomas, United Methodist Seminar Office




